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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  425-4366
December 27, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  425-4366

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 425-4366
	

	CALL-TAKER DISPATCH CONSOLES

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT CALL-TAKER DISPATCH CONSOLES

	December 27, 2006

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:   macrobutton nomacro [org]-/  macrobutton nomacro [requisition]-
	Error! Bookmark not defined.
	G:\RFQ\425-4366 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 8, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 8, 2007.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Cathi J. Peters

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCathi J. Peters, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  425-4366 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· See the attached pages for answers to questions regarding this RFQ.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFQ 425-4366

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. RFQ states that a performance bond may be issued.  Will it be issued or not?

Bidder is to provide a separate cost for a performance bond if required.
2. E 1.2  If a system exceeds the specification and has self synchronizing, and self leveling lift columns will it be acceptable to quote?

To reduce maintenance, servicing and potential downtime console design shall not exceed a maximum of two (2) lift columns per surface.
3. E 1.5  What gauge steel is Bramic providing?  Should there be a minimum thickness which would work and stabilize the furniture?

The thickness of steel used is determined by the manufacturer.  The paramount concern is that the console design meets the stability requirements and that the console is designed to allow for easy relocation without disassembly.
4. 2.1  Does the existing Bramic furniture have cantilevered keyboard arms?

Cantilever keyboards and counterbalanced manual keyboard designs are not acceptable.
5. 2.2  Specification requires 5-6 monitors and the provided layout shows 4.  Which is it?  Can we double stack the monitors?

Initially, each console will be equipped with five (5) monitors.  One (1) monitor will stand alongside a quad configuration of two-by-two (2 monitors wide by two monitors high).
6. 2.3  The adjustment range of 28” to 48” does not meet the Human Factors and Ergonomic Societies adjustment standards?  Are you looking to meet any national ergonomic standards?

Each console must at a minimum comply with this adjustment range requirement.  Compliance with HFES national ergonomic standards is not a requirement of this RFQ.
7. 2.5  Will a non Wilson Art brand laminate be acceptable?

Providing the minimum requirements of this section are met a WilsonArt brand laminate or equivalent laminate is acceptable.

8. 3.3  If CPUs are housed beneath the console how does the dispatcher access the CPRs from a sitting position?

Because dispatchers rarely need access to the CPUs the need to have the console in a raised position will be acceptable. 
9. 4.4  Please explain “to avoid incident”?  With the CPU cabinet moving up and down with the work surface, do you have any concerns of something being crushed under the cabinet?

The concern is that cabling/wiring may be stretched, damaged or disconnected with raising and lowering of the console and cause a system failure.  Operational procedures have addressed the issue of crushing concerns.
10. 6.1  Where are you moving the stations to in your room?  It looks pretty tight as is.

The diagram provided with the RFQ shows where the six (6) new (smaller) call taker consoles will be located.
11. 7.1  Any level of performance of sound reduction that you are looking for?

The partition panels between consoles are intended to limit excessive background noise between workstations.  The panels should be constructed of such material to dampen, not eliminate sound between workstations.
12. 7.2  Please clarify top section of acrylic?  Do you want the top 1” or the top 30”?  Also acrylic is a contributor to sound bounding back, this seems to contradict section 7.1.

The requirement is that the top of partition panels be clear and of sufficient dimension to allow for “eye-to-eye” contact between adjacent dispatchers.
13. 7.3  Rear access seems very difficult at these stations?  As there are optional how do you want them quoted?

If upholstered pop-out sections are not included in the basic design, list it as an option.
14. 7.5  Please provide copy of Bramic NRC rating of 70 with the acrylic panels section attached.

This information can be obtained from Bramic.
15. 10.1  Any product which are not manufactured by Bramic and are OEM have their own separate warranty?

Bidder shall submit all warranty documentation including any OEM product warranties.
16. 11.1  If the training is optional how should we include them in the pricing?

Ergonomic training is optional and should be identified as such.

17. 11.9 is the training optional or required?

This section requires the successful bidder to provide ergonomic training specific to the safe use and operation of the console, including a user maintenance plan.
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